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POLICE REPORT

Vehicle Collisions

There was a total of 4 reported collisions during the month. There were 3 collisions in Mount
Vernon. Collision 1 occurred on the 700 block of E 1% St. when unit 1 stopped at a stop sign then
turned left onto business 30, striking unit 2. Damage was estimated at $3,500 and no injuries
were reported. Collision 2 occurred on the 100 block of S. 1% Ave when unit 1 failed to yield at
the intersection and struck unit 2. Damage was estimated at $15,000 and no injuries were
reported. Collision 3 occurred on the 700 block of S. 1 Ave when unit 1 slowed to yield and
was rearended by unit 2. Damage was estimated at $1,500 and no injuries were reported.

There was 1 collision in Lisbon. Collision 1 occurred on the 200 block of School St when unit 1
was pulling into a parking spot and struck unit 2, which was legally parked. Damage was
estimated at $2,000 and no injuries were reported.

Incidents/Arrest
There were 15 reported incidents during the month. In Mount Vernon, there were 10

reports which included: failure to register dog, possession under legal age, assault, fraud
(x2), forgery, harassment, OW], medical, and theft.

In Lisbon, there were 5 reports which included: animal control, fraud, parking limited or
controlled, operating without valid driver’s license, OWI, and driving while barred.

During the month, officers had 3 arrests. In Mount Vernon there were 2, including: OWT and
failure to register dog.

In Lisbon there was 1 for OWL.

Community Service/Training/Misc.:
e Reserve Officer Roelle was sworn in
e Officer Frankfurt retired
e K9 Monster passed away
¢ Lisbon time (administration, call for service, patrol): 276

Feb Jan Dec Nov Oct Sept
Administrative 23 58 61 92 70 170
Callfor
service 14 19 24 15 17 25
Patrol 240 262 229 235 220 194
276 338 314 342 307 389
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GTSB:
During February, officers worked 16 hours of STEP which resulted in: 2 OWI tests (no
arrest), 1 speed citation, 8 speed warnings, and 2 other traffic violation warnings.

Respectfully Submitted,

Chief of Police
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